

(P1)

October 3, 2017

PTSO meeting

2:45 pm

Welcome & Intros

- See sign in log for those in attendance.
- Lena Spengler & Destiny Pacheco as co-presidents voting in today.

Principal's Report
& Accountability

Jan Mock

Bonnie Hargrove ←
reported

- Monday 10/2/17 was October count. At 480 students. Should be getting money in January.
- Fundraiser for front office went really well. Pays for teacher planning days
- Tardies - Look at alternatives to losing recess for punishment. From 40 down to 7.
- Problems with teacher parking lot. Using the gate again.
- Academics - received a banner: we are a "performance school." Highest rating we can get.

10/3/2017

- Students doing iReady testing. New system of testing - immediately get students' needs & put them in a group together.
- "Formative" assessment.
- Oct 12 is a 1/2 day
Oct 13 is a day off grades due.
- Conferences Oct 26, 30,
Nov 1st 3³⁰-6³⁰pm

Treasurer's Report

- See official copy in file

1st grade Presentation

Zena Taylor
 Jamie Martinez
 Terri Turner

- Literacy - working with families so kids can practice math & reading at home. New phonics program.
- Math - Bridges is new program. Number corner - counting, calendars, graphs.
- Science - finishing up

10/3/2017

(p3)

pebbles, sand & silt. Want to do a field trip at Butterfly Pavilion - 69 kids (75 kids projected) Asking for \$188.00 to cover half the cost. \$150.00 already approved from last year budget approval. Vote for \$50 later in this meeting

Vote for President

- Sarah Braun made motion
Terri Turner seconded
Lena Spengler and
Destiny Pacheco voted in

UNANIMOUS

Additional Vote

- Paula made motion
geri seconded \$50
additional money for 1st
grade field trip

UNANIMOUS

Updates

- PTSD documents being moved to google docs.
- Skate City was a great turnout 158 skaters/earned \$395
- Shoparoo 76 people signed up but only 10 using it. \$10 this year so far

10/3/2017.

(p4)

- Boxtops ends Oct 25th.
McCallum in lead at this point. Best way to communicate with parents?
Working on this. Terri Turner suggested "Blooms"
- Teacher conferences - will have snacks/food since conferences end at 6³⁰ pm.
- Veteran's Breakfast - doing our own slide show this year. Send flyer home with kids. Rangview helping again this year.
- Butter braids - will have for Christmas instead of Thanksgiving.
- Holiday Shop will happen again this year. Plan on doing tickets for kids to get prizes at the "Prize Shop."

Next meeting 11/7/2017 2:45 pm

Meeting adjourned 3:14 pm